Tadeusz Rychter

Frontend Developer

interested in B2B contract work or regular employment

tadeusz.rychter@gmail.com Warsaw / DACH countries / remote work

I have experience in both working with big legacy codebases and creating new products from scratch in quick iterations. My main areas of expertise are **HTML5**, **CSS3** and **JavaScript**. I am also familiar with **jQuery**, **AngularJS** (1.x), **TypeScript**, **SASS**, **Bootstrap**, **Foundation** and **JSTL**. Creating automated workflows with **Gulp** or **Webpack**, unit testing with **Karma/Jasmine** and using **Git** are part of my daily work. I am capable of creating designs in Adobe **Photoshop** and **InDesign**.

A brief overview of my input to the projects I have worked on:

CoCoNet Polska

The CoCoNet group offers a variety of digital financial solutions for banks and service providers. Among its clients are leading banks such as UniCredit and ING.

MULTIVERSA FIP Financial Integration Platform

- Prototyping new functionalities.
- Implementing new screens.
- Co-creating frontend architecture.
- Extending custom API and command line SDK.

MULTIVERSA Financial Dashboard

- Debugging and fixing of complex JavaScript code. article
- Making the dashboard and widgets responsive.
- Modularising 3rd party dependencies while optimising for performance and flexibility.
- Supporting the team with frontend/webdev knowledge.

MULTIVERSA IFP International Finance Portal

Porting advanced login functionality from a Java applet to TypeScript. – news release

GoLocal

golocal.de (200k active users, 3m PV/month)

- Creating frontend for new websites using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JSTL (Spring).
- Fixing various bugs and updating code to use new Google APIs.
- Introducing testing with Selenium, integrating the tests into the build server and Cl.
- Developing a responsive newsletter template. **article**

Meinungsmeister

- Devising an AngularJS app that influenced the marketing strategy. article and demo
- Conceptualising and developing processes for batch personalisation of print products (Adobe InDesign; SVG). – article
- Redesigning project's main website largely improving its performance (time to render).
- Introducing an automated CSS workflow based on Gulp and PostCSS.
- Architecturing and developing a configurable, mobile-first widget.

Links:

- Techblog with articles http://blog.fullystacked.it
- GitHub profile https://github.com/TadeuszRychter
- LinkedIn profile https://pl.linkedin.com/in/tadeuszrychter



Employment

since 2016/01 CoCoNet Polska Sp. z o.o. Systems programmer

2014/09 – 2015/10 GoLocal GmbH & Co. KG Web developer

2009 – 2013 SolidProjekt self-employed (web design & development, WordPress, Drupal)

Workshops

2016/11, Munich 'Refactoring – turn mud into gold' Coach: Wolfram Kriesing

2016/09, Cracow 'Frontend security of WWW applications' Coach: Michał Bentkowski

2016/07, Warsaw 'AngularJS 1.5 + TypeScript + ES2015' Coach: Wojciech Kwiatek

Education

2013 – 2014 exchange programme Augsburg University iBWL

2011 – 2014 B. A. Wroclaw University of Economics Business informatics

2009 – 2011 (stopped) B. Sc. Wroclaw University of Technology Construction engineering

Languages

Polish – native English – full professional proficiency German – professional working proficiency

Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie danych osobowych w celach rekrutacji zgodnie z ustawą z dnia 29 sierpnia 1997 r. oochroniedanych osobowych (tekstjedn.: Dz. U. z 2002 r. Nr 101, poz. 926 z późn. zm.).